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Glenn

From: Glenn <glennt@cvcoupling.com>
Sent: Monday, 15 December 2025 06:27
To: 'viv.mahy@supcourt.vic.gov.au'; 'preschambers@supcourt.vic.gov.au'; 

'mmcgeneral@courts.vic.gov.au'; 'sonya.kilkenny@parliament.vic.gov.au'
Subject: Notice of  the open YouTube video letter to the Chief Justice of Victoria and others.

Good morning. 
 
My name is Glenn Thompson. 
 
I have published on YouTube what is in part an open video leƩer to each of the Chief JusƟce of Victoria, the 
President of the Court of Appeal, the Chief Magistrate and the AƩorney General of Victoria. 
Each of the abovemenƟoned people is depicted and directly addressed in the video. 
It is also an open video leƩer to the directors of the ANZ Bank, which is party to some of the things set out in the 
video. 
The main subject of that video is the flagrant and extensive corrupƟon of the so-called civil jusƟce system of 
Victoria.  
The video also includes maƩers of significant internaƟonal interest. 
The specific purpose of the video is to bring internaƟonal disrepute upon the civil jusƟce system of Victoria and 
others, including the ANZ Bank. 
 
The video and introducƟon may be found on my new website that I have created for the purpose of publicising the 
video and its content and the official response to the video. 
 
My new website is  hƩps://glennthompson.au 
 
Regards  
Glenn Thompson 


